DUSTIN C. HALEY
KINKEAD

[ |
I\ & STILZ

December 16, 2025

Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

Re: Martin County Water District
PSC Case No. 2020-00154

To Whom It May Concern:

Enclosed please find Martin County Water District’'s Notice of Filing an
information packet for the December 16, 2025 Board meeting.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,
KINKEAD & STILZ, PLLC
/s/ Dustin C. Haley

Dustin C. Haley

DH:lrs
Enclosure

pc: Martin County Water District
Hon. Mary Varson Cromer

DUSTIN C. HALEY 1505 CARTER AVENUE, SUITE 200
ATTORNEY P.O. BOX 2008
DHALEY@KSATTORNEYS.COM ASHLAND, KY 41105
606-329-1919 - DIRECT 606.329.1919 - OFFICE

606.325.4303 - FAX

LEXINGTON | ASHLAND | PAINTSVILLE
WWW.KSATTORNEYS.COM



COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
In the Matter of:
ELECTRONIC MARTIN COUNTY WATER )

DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND OPERATION )
MONITORING PURSUANT TO KRS 278.250 ) CASE NO. 2020-00154

NOTICE OF FILING

sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sfe sk sk sfeosk sk skeoskosk skok

Comes the Martin County Water District, by counsel, and hereby gives Notice of Filing of

the attached information packet for the Martin District Board meeting on December 16, 2025.

Respectfully submitted,

KINKEAD & STILZ, PLLC

/s/ Dustin C. Haley

Dustin C. Haley

1505 Carter Avenue, P.O. Box 2008
Ashland, KY 41105-2008

Telephone (606) 329-1919

Facsimile (606) 325-4303
COUNSEL FOR MARTIN COUNTY
WATER DISTRICT

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This will certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via electronic filing on
this the 16th day of December, 2025, to the following:

Public Service Commission
P.O.Box 615
Frankfort, KY 40602



Hon. Mary Varson Cromer
Appalachian Citizens’ Law Center, Inc.
317 Main Street

Whitesburg, KY 41858

/s/ Dustin C. Haley

Dustin C. Haley












Martin County Water District
Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
November 25, 2025, Meeting Minutes

Presiding: Tim Thoma

Present: Directors: Colby Kirk, Nina McCoy, John Hensley, Vernon Robinson
Staff: Dustin Haley (Attorney), Todd Adams (DM), Colby May (LM), Helen
Proctor

Guests:

The Regular Meeting of the Martin County Water District was held on November 25, 2025,
at the Martin County Government Center, at 42 East Main St (2nd Floor), Inez, Kentucky
41224. Mr. Thoma called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m.

Mr. Thoma called for review of the October 28, 2025 Special Board Minutes

Mr. Kirk motioned to accept the October 28, 2025 minutes
Mr. Hensley seconded

All ayes

Motion carried

Mr. Thoma requested discussion of the review and consideration of the Financial
Reports

Mr. Adams detailed each report as submitted

Mr. Hensley motioned to approve the Treasurer's Report submitted
Mrs. Mccoy seconded

All ayes

Motion carried

Mr. Adams presented Other Financials

Mr. Robinson motioned to approve Other Financials

Mr. Hensley seconded

All ayes

Motion carried

Mr. Thoma called for review and consideration to Approve Bills

Mr. Kirk motioned to approve the List of Bills
Mr. Hensley seconded

All ayes

Motion carried

3-1



3-2



3-3



3-4



3-5






Martin County Water District

Balance Sheets
November 30, 2025

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Checking Account - Operations
Revenue Fund - EFT

Debt Service Surcharge Fund
Management Infrastructure Surcharge Fund
Security Deposits

Cash on Hand

Total Cash

Accounts Receivable

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Unbilled Accounts Receivable
Inventory

Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

PROPERTY, PLANT, & EQUIPMENT
Land

Water Supply & Distribution System
Buildings

Equipment & Furniture

Vehicles

Construction Work in Progress

Leased Assets

| 11/30/25 | | 11/30/24
108,155.08 48,909.51
84,373.90 7,883.75
1,058.45 1,000.09
1,179.58 1,000.16
117,416.22 102,727.76
900.00 900.00
313,083.23 162,421.27
372,209.04 385,404.21
(68,353.14) (66,755.02)
118,140.00 46,933.00
18,489.99 4,249.44
15,355.73 11,248.07
768,924.85 543,500.97
214,713.83 214,713.83
29,882,904.42 28,460,189.36
575,263.89 500,263.89
6,204,085.81 6,186,445.00
302,768.45 47,635.45
1,700,947.59 333,133.88
33,934.71 33,934.71
(33,934.71) (27,621.30)

Less: Accumulated Amortization - ROU leased asset

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Property, Plant, & Equipment

RESTRICTED CASH

Grant Fund

Sinking Fund - RD

Regions Sinking Fund

KIA Sinking Fund

KACO Sinking Fund

Depreciation Fund

Old Rt 3 Waterline Rehab Project
Cost of Issuance Fund 2022

Rt 40E Water Improvement Project
Disaster Relief Fund

Generator Project

Accrued Interest Receivable
Total Restricted Cash

Total Assets

(20,365,605.03)

(19,620,987.22)

18,515,078.96

16,127,707.60

63.07 63.07

16,916.59 13,241.60

104,986.36 98,173.76

6,306.10 5,794.61

- 8,485.34

1,022.94 1,022.70
75.00 -

- 2,098.00

108.11 100.00
22,051.36 -
1,252,692.92 -

372.00 390.00

1,404,594.45 129,369.08

$ 20,688,598.26

$ 16,800,577.65

4A-1



Martin County Water District

Balance Sheets
November 30, 2025

| 11/30/25 | | 11/30/24
LIABILITIES AND DISTRICT'S EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S 632,134.44 S 466,095.02
Sales Tax Payable 2,797.41 3,088.71
School Tax Payable 5,882.13 6,514.38
Current Portion of Lease Liabilities 45,705.12 9,869.98
Long Term Debt-Current 78,811.24 50,691.96
Accrued Interest Payable 23,269.84 24,749.22
Customer Deposits 107,806.81 103,553.73
Total Current Liabilities 896,406.99 664,563.00
LONG-TERM DEBT
Lease Liability - Rent - 6,948.58
Lease Payable - KACO - 11,221.96
Bonds Payable - 2015 E Current Refunding 1,455,000.00 1,520,000.00
Lease Purchase - Magnolia 230,325.94 -
Bonds Premium - 2015 E, Net of A/Amort 14,405.37 15,162.00
Note Payable - KIA WMAF 1,205,341.76 1,272,931.19
Note Payable - KACo Generator 1,300,000.00 -
Current Portion of Lease Liabilities (45,705.12) (9,869.98)
Less Current Portion of L-Term Debt (78,811.24) (50,691.96)
Other Inflow Resources - Pension - 22,451.00
Total Long-Term Debt 4,080,556.71 2,788,152.79
Total Liabilities 4,976,963.70 3,452,715.79
DISTRICT'S EQUITY
Retained Earnings (Deficit) 14,429,878.43 14,016,387.87
YTD Net Income 1,281,756.13 (668,526.01)
Total District's Equity 15,711,634.56 13,347,861.86
Total Liabilities and District's Equity S 20,688,598.26 $ 16,800,577.65

4A-2



4A-3



4A-4



4A-5



4A-6



4A-7



Period Ended:

BANK BALANCE:

Martin County Water District
BANK RECONCILIATION

Operations

30-Nov-25

ADD: DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT
LESS: OUTSTANDING CHECKS

BALANCE:

OUTSTANDING CHECKS DETAIL:

CHK DATE

2/24/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025
11/25/2025

CHK#
11588
1771
1772
11773
11774
11775
11776
1777
11778
11779
11780
11781
11782
11783
11784
11785
11786
11787
11788
11789
11790
11791
11792
11793
11794
11795
11796
11797
11798
11799
11800
11801
11802
11803
11804
11805
11806
11807
11808
11809
11810
11811
11812
11813
11814

TOTAL:

CHK DETAIL

Kentucky Underground Protection
Martin Co Public Library

KY Underground

Mountain Water District

Verizon

Brian Cumbo
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp

Jones Oil Company

USA BlueBook
USA BlueBook
USA BlueBook
Micro-Comm
Bell Engineering
Bell Engineering
Bell Engineering
Bell Engineering
Bell Engineering
Bell Engineering

Mueller Water Products

Consolidated Pipe & Supply
Consolidated Pipe & Supply
Consolidated Pipe & Supply
Consolidated Pipe & Supply

Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Jabo Supply Corp
Stites & Harbison

State Electric Supply Co
State Electric Supply Co
State Electric Supply Co
State Electric Supply Co
State Electric Supply Co
Tri Span Construction

Kinkead & Stilz

BOOK BALANCE BEGINNING OF MONTH:

Receipts:

Incode Payments Received
Customer Deposits Water
Customer Deposits Sewer

Transfers from EFT

Transfers from Security Deposit

Hydrant Meter
Prestonsburg Utilities
Tokens

Barrels

292 Telemetry Project Funding

AMNT
74.20
868.08
184.80
1.72
11.38
2,152.50
2,635.34
755.52
3,5632.65
1,448.64
3,155.14
230.00
79.95
327.90
2,750.99
11,596.51
146.14
126.14
357.34
48,045.60
1,895.85
1,404.15
2,200.00
320.00
2,880.00
6,400.00
2,441.88
468.27
1,118.63
72.55
558.03
1,768.31
3,302.70
675.15
2,848.76
240.80
722.40
9,978.44
767.93
3,666.03
114.34
729.61
865.79
979.86
8,878.28

133,778.30

$ 183,972.38
$1,015.00
$180.00
$70,000.00

$ 20.00

$30.00

63,145.60

4B-1

$

$

$

G/L#

241,933.38 ENTER FROM BANK STATEME
ENTER ANY DEPOSITS TAKEN
($133,778.30) DO NOT ENTER ANYTHING - L

108,155.08 LINKED

128,613.52



4B-2



4B-3



5-1



5-2



7A-1



TA-2



7A-3



TA-4



TA-5



7A-6



T1A-7



7A-8



7B-1



7B-2



7B-3



7B-4



7B-5



7B-6



7B-7



7B-8



7B-9



7B-10



7B-11



7B-12



7B-13



7B-14



7B-15



7B-16



7B-17



7C



7C-1



7D-1



7D-2



7D-3



8A-1



8A-2



8A-3



8B-1



8B-2



8B-3



9C-1



9C-2



9H



91-1



91-2



91-3



91-4



91-5



91-6



91-7



91-8



MARTIN COUNTY UTILITY BOARD
387 East Main Street Suite 140
Inez, KY 41224
606-298-3885 Office 606-298-4913 Fax

December 16, 2025

Linda Bridwell, P.E.
Executive Director

Public Service Commission
P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602

RE: Revenue Requirement Report

Dear Ms. Bridwell:

Martin County is submitting the attached 2026 Revenue Requirement Report. The data
used in the report was pulled from the 2025 financial reports and approved audit.
Although the report shows that the district’s current revenue is not sufficient, the district
is not seeking a rate adjustment for the budget year 2026 for the following reasons:

1. In 2025, the district incurred costs that they don’t anticipate having moving
forward throughout the budget year 2026. The raw water intake project is in
the final stages of completion and should be completed in early 2026. This
would eliminate the diesel pump rental and associated cost.

2. In 2025, the district changed 99% of the billable meters in the distribution
system and will have the remaining meters complete in February 2026 when
the remaining parts are received. Most of these meters came online in mid-
2025 and the revenue seen in the last several months shows an increase of
roughly 10%.

3. During the year, the district negotiated a revised rate with the City of
Prestonsburg for the water supplied to the prison in Martin County. With the
rate increase and the ability to feed them 50% of the total water, the district is
anticipating an additional $200,000+ in revenue in 2026.

We expect that the reduced operational costs and the increase in revenue will offset the
37.55% increase indicated in the report. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Erica Bogenpohl, P.E.
Senior Operations Manager
Alliance Water Resources, Inc.

10C-1



10C-2



	Ltr to PSC
	Not of Filing Packet
	12.16.25 Agenda
	11.25.25 Meeting Minutes
	11.30.25 Balance Sheets
	Statements of Revenues and Expenses
	Treasury Report
	Billing Summary
	Bank Reconciliation
	Vendor-Trial Balance
	List of Bills for Consideration
	AWR Report
	MOR-All Water Systems
	PSC Monthly Water Loss Report
	MCWD Leak Repairs
	MCWD Leak Adjustment Requests
	MCWD Projects Schedule
	Memorandum of Agreement
	Master Services Agreement
	Revenue Requirement Report

